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17.  Are athletic field areas supposed to be included in our pricing? If so, can you please clarify if there is a 
different scope of work for athletic field areas? 
   
         Answer: See Answer to question Number #6. 

  
18.  Can you please specify the frequency that contractors are required to perform for edging? 
    
         Answer: Edging will be performed at each cut. 
 
19.  Can you please specify the frequency for fence line spraying that contractors are required to perform per 
year? 
 
        Answer: As needed.  Contract must ensure fence lines remain clean and clear year-round.     
 
20.  Is there a desired height requirement for tree pruning? 
  
        Answer: BCS aims to uphold a minimum tree canopy height of 10 feet for safety reasons, provided that 
the tree's structure allows for such maintenance.
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27. What are the requirements needed to ensure all ponds pass inspection by the city? 
  
         Answer: Not Applicable. 
 
28. Can you please provide maps of the areas that are to be maintained with a bush hog, arm mower, slope 
master or weed eater? 
      
        Answer: Maps are not available.   
 
29.  Just to clarify, the additional work section of the specifications on page 22 state such work may include 
fertilizing, landscape mulch, etc. Can you clarify that these services will still be in the base bid, or should these 
services be treated as billables? 
  
        Answer: Not Applicable. 
 
30.  Should bidders add the $60,000 contingency amount to the annual cost, or should it be broken out 
across each location? 
 
        Answer: Contractor is instructed to include $60,000.00 in their bid and it shall apply to each ZONE.   
 
31.  The $60,000 contingency amount is on each zone, should bidders add $60,000 to each zone or just one 
zone? 

 
Answer: Include in bid $60,000.00 per ZONE. 


